

Jeanet Sinding Bentzen
Lektor - fremmelsesprogrammet
Økonomisk Institut
Postadresse:
Øster Farimagsgade 5, 1014 København K, 26 Gammeltoftsgade 17
26-2-26
E-mail: jeanet.bentzen@econ.ku.dk
Telefon: +4535324400
Web: <https://sites.google.com/view/jeanet-sinding-bentzen>



Kort præsentation

Find more information on my website here.

Ultimately, I am interested in why some countries are richer than others are. This interest has brought me to focus on religion and its' consequences for society. Religion obviously influences our internal values and beliefs, but also the institutions that surround us. My research is mainly empirical and I use datasets spanning thousands or millions of individuals or companies across several societies. My general research interests are political economy, cultural values, economic growth, and institutions.

Uddannelse

2013 Barselsorlov (9 måneder)
2011 Phd i økonomi, Københavns Universitet (forsvaret nov, 2011). Afhandlingens titel: "Hvorfor er nogle lande rigere end andre?" Eksaminatorer: Sascha O. Becker (Warwick), Mark Gradstein (Ben-Gurion), David Dreyer Lassen (København)
2010 Barselsorlov (12 måneder)
2008 Phd studerende ved Universitet Pompeu Fabra, Barcelona
2006 Cand.polit, Københavns Universitet
2003-04 Kandidatstuderende ved University of Victoria, Canada
2002 Bachelor i økonomi, Københavns Universitet

Erhvervserfaring

2013-17 Adjunkt, Økonomisk Institut, Københavns Universitet
2012-13 Postdoc forsker, Økonomisk Institut, Københavns Universitet
2007-08 Fuldmægtig, Finansministeriet
2005-06 Forskningsassistent, Økonomisk Institut, Københavns Universitet

Publikationer

The power of religion

Bentzen, Jeanet Sinding & Gokmen, G., 2023, I: Journal of Economic Growth. 28, s. 45-78

In crisis, we pray: Religiosity and the COVID-19 pandemic

Bentzen, Jeanet Sinding, dec. 2021, I: Journal of Economic Behavior & Organization. 192, s. 541-583

In Crisis We Pray: Religiosity and the COVID-19

Bentzen, Jeanet Sinding, 2020, I: CEPR Discussion Paper Series . s. 52-108

Acts of God? Religiosity and Natural Disasters Across Subnational World Districts

Bentzen, Jeanet Sinding, 16 maj 2019, I: Economic Journal. 129, 622, s. 2295-2321

Power and Persistence: The Indigenous Roots of Representative Democracy

Bentzen, Jeanet Sinding, Hariri, Jacob Gerner & Robinson, J. A., 1 feb. 2019, I: The Economic Journal. 129, 618, s. 678-714

Irrigation and Autocracy

Bentzen, Jeanet Sinding, Kaarsen, N. & Wingender, Asger Mose, 2017, I: Journal of the European Economic Association. 15, 1, s. 1-53

Pre-Reformation Roots of the Protestant Ethic

Andersen, T. B., Bentzen, Jeanet Sinding, Dalgaard, Carl-Johan Lars & Sharp, P., 2017, I: Economic Journal. 127, 604, s. 1756-1793

Lightning, IT diffusion and Economic Growth across US States

Andersen, T. B., Bentzen, Jeanet Sinding, Dalgaard, Carl-Johan Lars & Selaya, Pablo, nov. 2012, I: Review of Economics and Statistics. 94, 4, s. 903-24 22 s.

How Bad is Corruption? Cross-country Evidence of the Impact of Corruption on Economic Prosperity

Bentzen, Jeanet Sinding, 16 jan. 2012, I: Review of Development Economics. 16, 1, s. 164-187

Does the Internet Reduce Corruption? Evidence from U.S. States and Across Countries

Andersen, T. B., Bentzen, Jeanet Sinding, Dalgaard, Carl-Johan Lars & Selaya, Pablo, 2011, I: World Bank Economic Review. 25, 3, s. 387-417 31 s.

Credit demand in Mozambican manufacturing

Byiers, B., Rand, John, Tarp, Finn & Bentzen, Jeanet Sinding, 2010, I: Journal of International Development. 22, 1, s. 37-55 19 s.

Trade and Development: Lessons from Vietnam's Past Trade Agreements

Abbott, P., Bentzen, Jeanet Sinding & Tarp, Finn, 2009, I: World Development. 37, 2, s. 341-353 13 s.

Trade and Development: Lessons from Vietnam's Past Trade Agreements

Abbott, P., Bentzen, Jeanet Sinding & Tarp, Finn, 2009, I: World Development. 37, 2, 36 s.